BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NEW SOLICITATIONS

3630 NETLAB HARDWARE, SOFTWARE, EQUIPMENT $65,000.00
AND SUPPLIES (not to exceed)
Sigmanet

Orlando, CA



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
November 26, 2013

Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3630 - NetLab
Hardware, Software, Equipment and Supplies.

Purchase of NetLab hardware, software, equipment and
supplies. NetlLab is an online remote laboratory, which is used
by academic staff for teaching and demonstrations during
lectures, and by students for conducting their experiments
remotely on real laboratory equipment. Funds are provided
entirely by the Department of Labor, Employment and Training
Administration, Federal Grant CFDA #17.282, Award # TC-
22525-11-60-A-48 and the National Science Foundation, Award
#1104234, Sub-grant through Florida State College at
Jacksonville.

Sigmanet $65,000.00
Ontario, CA (not to exceed)
Sole source.

Note: Due to increasing grant purchases, this contract threshold now requires Board

approval.



